Ch(jose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board on
January 30, 2018 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may
be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: January 23, 2018

Sarah Sterling

CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams Tish Finnegan John Reilly
Russell Bartolotta Triona Fritsch Robert Sherwood
Rick Bianchi Tony Jones Gary Spielmann
Jim Calvin James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Campion John Lee Sarah Sterling
David Fingar Michael Polemis Maria Lagana Suttmeier

1. Governance Committee Report
a. Election of Officers and CEO/President®
Chairman’s Report
Annual Housekeeping Resolution*
Minutes, November 28, and December 12, 2017%
President/CEO Contract*
Treasurer’s Report*
President and CEO Report
a. CEDC/County Contract*
8. Committee Reports
a. Audit & Finance Committee
1. Audit Engagement Letter*
b. Executive Committee
c. Governance & Nominating Committee
1. Recommended Committee Assignments
2. Recommended By-Law Changes
d. Loan Committee
1. Portfolio Review*
e. Workforce Development and Education Committee
9. CEDC Website/Paradox Consulting Group
10.Public Comments

NNk

Attachments:
2018 Annual Housekeeping Resolution
Draft November 28, and December 12, 2017 minutes
Treasurer’s Report
Loan Status Report
Summary of CEDC Meetings
*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 ]518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




ANNUAL HOUSEKEEPING RESOLUTION 2018

A regular meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation, Inc. (“CEDC”) was
convened at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York on January 30, 2018 at 8:30 o’clock am., local
time.

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman and, upon roll being called, the
following members of the Corporation were:

PRESENT: Ruth Adams
Russell Bartolotta
Richard Bianchi
James Calvin
James Campion
David Fingar
Patricia Finnegan
Triona Fritsch
Tony Jones
James Lapenn
John Lee
Michael Polemis
John Reilly
Robert Sherwood
Gary Spielmann
Colin Stair
Sarah Sterling
Maria Suttmeier

ABSENT:
THE FOLLOWING PERSONS WERE ALSO PRESENT:

F. Michael Tucker President and CEO
Andrew B. Howard CEDC Counsel
The following resolution was offered by , seconded by , to wit:

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTAIN APPOINTMENTS AND ADMINISTRATIVE
MATTERS OF CEDC.

WHEREAS, the COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(hereinafter, the “CEDC™), is authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 35 of the
Not-for-Profit Law of the State of New York and the Public Authorities Accountability Act of
2005, as amended by Chapter 506 of the Laws of 2009 (collectively, the “Act”) to operate as a
not-for-profit local development corporation operated for the exclusively charitable or public
purposes of relieving and reducing unemployment, promoting and providing for additional and
maximum employment, bettering and maintaining job opportunities, instructing or training
individuals to improve or develop their capabilities for such jobs, carrying on scientific research
for the purpose of aiding a community or geographical area by attracting new industry to the




community or area or by encouraging the development of, or retention of, an industry in the
community or area, and lessening the burdens of government and acting in the public interest;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the organization’s by-laws, the Board of Directors of the CEDC
desire to make certain appointments and approve certain administrative matters;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The CEDC hereby takes the following actions:

(A)  Approves the appointments and the administrative matters described in
Schedule A attached hereto.

(B)  Approves and confirms the policies described in Schedule A and
contained in the Corporation’s Policy Manual.

Section 2. The CEDC hereby authorized the Chairman and the President and Chief
Executive Officer to take all steps necessary to implement the matters described in Schedule A
attached.

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to vote on roll call,
which resulted as follows:

Z

O
Ruth Adams
Russell Bartolotta
Richard Bianchi
James Calvin
David Fingar
Patricia Finnegan
Triona Fritsch
Tony Jones

James Lapenn
John Lee

Michael Polemis
Robert Sherwood
Gary Spielmann
Colin Stair

Sarah Sterling
Maria Suttmeiet

HTTTEETET T 8

ANRRERRARARRANY

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.




STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )

I, the undersigned Secretary of Columbia Economic Development Corporation
(“CEDC?), do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing extract of the minutes of the
meeting of the members of the Corporation held on January 30, 2018 with the original thereof on
file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of the whole of
said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to.

[ FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Corporation had due notice of said
meeting: (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public
Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law™), said meeting was open to the general public, and due
notice of the time and place of said meeting was given in accordance with such Open Meetings
Law; and (d) there was a quorum of the members of the Corporation present throughout said
meeting.

[ FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in full force
and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Corporation this 30" day of January, 2018.

Secretary

(SEAL)




SCHEDULE A

. Confirmation of Regular Corporation Meeting Schedule - The regular meeting schedule
for the Board of Directors shall be the last Tuesday every month at 8:30am beginning in
February 2018.

. Election of Officers of the Corporation - The following officers were unanimously
elected: Tony Jones: Chair, David Fingar: Vice-Chair, Richard Bianchi: Treasurer, Sarah
Sterling: Secretary.

. Appointment of President and Chief Executive Officer— F. Michael Tucker of Tucker
Strategies, Inc. shall serve as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Columbia
Economic Development Corporation.

. Appointment of Accounting Firm of the Corporation - Pattison, Koskey, Howe & Bucci
CPA’s, P.C. shall be the accounting firm of CEDC.

. Appointment of Corporate Counsel — Freeman Howard, P.C. shall serve as counsel to
CEDC.

. Appointment of Bank of the Corporation and Accounts — CEDC is hereby authorized to
continue to maintain and utilize all of its current accounts in the various banking
institutions in the County.

. Approval and Confirmation of Corporate Policies — CEDC is hereby authorized to
continue the existing policies which it has previously adopted for:

Board Reimbursement and Attendance Policy
Code of Ethics
Conflict of Interest
Defense and Indemnification of Officers and Employees
Employee Manual
Equal Employment Opportunities
Employee Compensation Program
Financial Disclosure Policy
Investment Policy
Loan Policy Manual
Minority and Women Business Enterprise Policy
Procurement Policy
. Property Disposition Policy
Record Retention Policy
Whistleblower Policy

CEEB T FTER SO0 TP

pursuant to the Public Authorities Accountability Act as well as New York State Not-
For-Profit Law.




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, November 28, 2017

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on November 28,

4303 Route 9

Hudson, NY 12534

2017. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

Attendee Name Title
Ruth Adams Board Member Present Departed 9:49am
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Present Departed at 9:48am
Jim Calvin Board Member Excused
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present Departed at 9:40am
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present Departed 9:55am
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Present
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Jim Mackerer Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Ed Nabozny Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Excused
Robert Sherwood Board Member Present Departed at 9:49am
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Excused
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present Departed at 9:50am
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Tan Nitschke Public Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Governance & Nominating Committee:

Board Member Candidates:

Mr. Jones introduced Ruth Adams and Gary Spielmann to the Board. He stated the Governance and
Nominating Commiittee had interviewed them at their last meeting. Mr. Jones then turned the meeting
over to Mr. Campion, Chair of the Governance and Nominating Committee.

Mr. Campion stated the Committee had met on November 8™ and had interviewed both candidates.
He noted they came from different backgrounds and the committee had agreed they would add depth
to the Board. Both candidates were recommended unanimously to the Board for approval. Mr. Fingar
made a motion. Mr. Lapenn seconded the motion to approve the appointment of Ms. Adams and Mr.
Spielmann to the CEDC Board. Carried.

Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones informed the Board CEDC’s contract with the county had been approved by the Economic
Development Committee, and passed to the full Board of Supervisors for approval at their December
meeting. He noted housing continued to be a topic of discussion at the County. He stated broadband
continued in a holding pattern due to a change in New York State’s broadband officer. The
announcement of the 3™ round of funding had been postponed until after the New Year.

Mr. Jones informed the board, Hudson Valley Creamery had become active again after the merger
between Eurial and Agrial. He informed the board that Mr. Tucker had coordinated meetings for the
company representatives with State and local officials. CEDC had applied for a Farm to School grant
resulting in a collaboration of a large partnership of people interested in making local food available
to schools.

Mr. Jones noted work continued on the new CEDC website anticipated to go live around December
1%, Mr. Jones encouraged the Board to attend CEDC’s Arts, Culture and Tourism Forum, held on
December 8" at Hudson Hall at the Opera House. He noted the creative economy would hold center
stage. Mr. Jones reminded the Board they had received the 2018 CEDC meeting calendar.

Minutes:
M. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the minutes from October 31, 2017 as
presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated the balance sheet showed assets up $56,000, with liabilities up for 2017
approximately $60,000 compared to the previous year due to the new money drawn down from the
SBA. He noted the profit and loss statement shows total income over previous year by $30,000, while
expenses are over previous years by $61,000. He noted consulting fees were broken out in 2017 and
fringe benefits were being accrued. Referring to the profit and loss budget vs actual, income was
$14,000 below and expenses were $17,000 below budget. He noted the variances were due in part to
the DRI. He reminded the Board that CEDC had contributed $15,000 toward the application and was
contributing toward the website as well as publicizing the meetings via flyers. Ms. Finnegan made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Suttmeier to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker stated Hudson Valley Creamery was beginning to move forward with their project, noting
he had coordinated meetings at their request with local and state officials. Mr. Tucker handed out and
reviewed a roadmap of an overview of projects, duties and partners CEDC was working on and with.




Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Jones stated he felt the roadmap communicates how layered and collaborative CEDC’s work has
become, noting the document was the armature of the 2017 annual report. Mr. Tucker distributed
copies of the newspaper ad for the Arts, Culture and Tourism forum. He noted 85 have registered to
attend the event.

Committee Reports:

Governance and Nominating Committee cont’d:

Summary Confidential Board Evaluation:

Mr. Campion directed the Board’s attention to the summary of the Confidential Board Evaluation. He
noted that this was required annually. He stated he had reviewed and compared the two years and
found no significant changes from one year to the next. M. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Spielmann to approve the report as presented.

By-Law Changes:

Mr. Campion stated the by-law discussion centered around quorum issues. He noted the Committee
would continue the discussion. Mr. Jones and Mr. Tucker noted quorum issues arise with recusals and
conflicts of interest.

Workforce & Education Committee Status Change:

Mr. Jones noted the Committee had discussed and agreed the Workforce and Education Committee
should be changed from an ad-hoc Committee to a standing committee. M. Lapenn made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Lee to change the status of the Workforce and Education Commiltee to a standing
committee. Carried.

Mr. Campion informed the Board that the Committee had discussed the provisions for required
training. Mr. Jones noted the by-laws contained a provision for contacting a member who doesn’t
attend 3 successive meetings to ascertain ability and interest.

Audit and Finance Committee:
M. Jones reported the committee had not met.

Executive Committee:
Mr. Jones stated the committee had not met, but is scheduled to meet in the upcoming week.

Loan Committee:

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane stated there had been no changes. She noted the same three clients continued to be slightly
behind in payments. Mr. Sherwood made a motion, seconded by M. Bianchi to approve the report as
presented. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



M. Tucker stated the County Board of Supervisors had requested a trending dashboard for loans. He
stated he was working on the report with Ms. Lane and Ms. McNary.

ACW Millwork:

Mr. Sherwood recused himself from the meeting due to his affiliation with Kinderhook Bank who
would be providing funding to the company. Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $50,000 CEDC
loan and a $25,000 SBA loan both used for equipment purchases. The CEDC loan would have a 5%
interest rate over 84 months. The SBA loan would have a 7% interest rate with a 72 month term.
Collateral would consist of the equipment, with personal guaranties of the principals. The project
anticipates retaining four full time equivalent jobs and creating five full time equivalent jobs. Mr.
Jones informed the Board that the Loan Committee had approved the loan with a first place lien on the
equipment. Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the loan as presented.
Carried.

Hudson Development Corporation (HDC):
Taken firom the October 31° CEDC Board minutes.

The Board requested M. Tucker contact the appropriate persons for the following questions:
1. Specific reason the City of Hudson won’t finance the purchase
2. Determination of the environmental issues on both parcels of property
3. Specific security including additional owned property and cash flow

1. Mr. Tucker stated he had contacted HDC regarding the Board’s question about why the City would
not finance the purchase of the CSX property. HDC responded that their board thought it would
be more efficient to make the request of CEDC given the well-aligned mission and the availability
of funding for economic development purposes. For that reason, HDC did not ask the City of
Hudson to finance the purchase.

2. In response to the issue of environmental issues, HDC confirmed no Phase 1 environmental of the
property had been conducted. Based on a review of Department of Environmental Conservation
spill reports and Brownfield Opportunity Area step 1 (pre-nomination study), there is little
evidence to suggest the site is contaminated.

3. HDC had responded to the question of specific security for the loan: the acquisition of the CSX
parcel and subsequent sale of the entire Montgomery Street redevelopment site is part of the HDC
cash flow plan. Tt allows for positive cash flow and the agency to continue its mission.

Mr. Howard reviewed and cited the law revised in 1996 providing protection for the mortgage holder.
He recommended suing on the $95,000 note and obtaining a judgement if the loan defaulted. He noted
the holding of the note does not impart liability. Several of the Board members expressed a general
disquiet of the loan, with no specifics outlined. Mr. Sherwood made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar
to approve the loan as presented. Carried with Ms. Suttmeier voting in opposition.

Public Comments:

M. Jones introduced Tan Nitschke from Claverack. Mr. Nitschke requested continued support for the
Shaw Bridge rehabilitation project, in light of the scheduled demolition of other historic bridges in the
Claverack area.




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Having no other business to discuss and no further public comments, a motion to adjourn was made
by Ms. Finnegan seconded by Mr. Spielmann. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:57 a.m.

Respectfully submiited by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, December 12,2017

Columbia-Greene Community College
4400 Route 23

Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at Columbia Greene Community College 4400 Route 23, Hudson, NY 12534
on December 12, 2017. The meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Ruth Adams Board Member Present
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Excused
Jim Calvin Board Member Excused
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Excused
Tish Finnegan Board Member Excused
Triona Fritsch Board Member Present
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Jim Mackerer Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Ed Nabozny Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Excused
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 1 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




M. Jones asked Mr. Tucker to give a brief overview of the CEDC projects to date, in order to reserve
time to hold an open discussion by the Board Members.

Mr. Tucker reviewed the projects including hotel and agricultural projects.

Open Discussion:

Mr. Jones asked the Board members to discuss what they felt deserved more attention by CEDC. He
expressed the importance of schools, noting school quality was the most frequent topic of the year.
Mr. Lee agreed with Mr. Jones about school quality. He also expressed the need for education of the
local Planning and Zoning boards, which is currently limited. Mr. Jones felt there was also a need for
locations in the county set aside for businesses. Mr. Tucker suggested hiring an engineering firm to
map the county with the current zoning and permitting and including best practices. He noted the
current inventory could be tied to the map.

Mr. Speilmann noted the library system provided many residents the opportunity to access the internet
due to the limited connectivity in the county. He encouraged CEDC to continue to advocate for
expanded broadband access in the county. Mr. Jones and Mr. Tucker stated the providers are currently
working on the infrastructure, noting they anticipated meetings to begin again after the beginning of
the year. Ms. Adams shared her experience at Art Omi. She explained that a potential rental client
tested the connectivity and found it was insufficient for their needs. The client chose not to utilize the
space.

Mr. Lapenn asked Dr. Suttmeier what she felt could be done to help schools. Dr. Suttmeier stated
many people were interesting in assisting. She noted the different schools have different needs due to
their students. She stated a meeting of all county school districts had been scheduled to discuss needs,
differences, and listen to needs of businesses. She was hopeful the meeting would result in an action
plan.

Mr. Polemis suggested CEDC work with not-for-profits to provide grant money for those offering jobs
to high schoolers. He noted it provided an opportunity for students to gain work experience. He also
informed the Board that the Columbia Land Conservancy had found that the student they had employed
had a high rate of entering as job in the same industry. He suggested CEDC partner with the National
Young Farmer Coalition to market CEDC’s loan funds, targeting start-up farmers. Mr. Polemis also
asked the board to review the interest rates currently charged on loans, suggesting the interest rates
could be dropped to under market rates.

Mr. Lapenn suggested the Workforce and Education Committee review Mr. Polemis suggestion, noting
it looked manageable and reasonable for CEDC. Ms. Adams recommended involved leadership
ensuring the work assigned was safe and meaningful. Ms. Adams suggested a coordinator for the
program. Mr. Lee stressed the need for the community to hear about the program and the success.

Dr. Suttmeier reviewed Hudson City School District’s YES Program for the Board. She noted the
program began with building a resume and practice interviews. She stated the student selected areas
ofinterest. The process then led to a curriculum, a mentor, a connection with a business and timesheets.
The program held the student responsible and required the coordinator and mentors who checked on a
regular basis with the student. Ms. Adams noted transportation would need to be considered in most
school districts.




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Jones addressed the issue of communicating success. He noted the effectiveness of word of mouth
generated by the Creative Economy event. He suggested CEDC hold 2 events in the upcoming year
leveraging the success of the Creative Economy event.

The challenges of an aging county population was discussed. Ms. Adams noted retirees were the next
the focus of obtaining a workforce for some businesses. Ms. Fritsch noted many of the newer residents
were seeking volunteer positions, noting they may fit the mentoring needs of area students.

The Board discussed the difficulties of attracting former county residents back to Columbia County.
Mr. Tucker suggested sponsorship of 5 year class reunions, and social media promotion.

Having no other business to discuss and no further public comments, a motion to adjourn was made
by Ms. Fritsch seconded by Mr. Spielmann. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:56 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



2:35 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

01/09/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2017
Dec 31, 17 Dec 31, 16 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,034,145.98  1,873,421.25 60,724.73 3.1%
Total Checking/Savings 2,034,145.98  1,973,421.25 60,724.73 3.1%
Other Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable 36,666.66 22,034.88 14,631.78 66.4%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -42,291.54 -58,024.97 15,733.43 27.1%
Other loans receivable 16,468.33 32,182.75 -15,714.42 -48.8%
Prepaid expense 1,373.40 904.00 469.40 651.9%
SBA Loans Receivable 352,613.17 402,247.97 -49,634.80 ~12.3%
Total Other Current Assets 364,830.02 399,344,863 -34,514,61 -8.6%
Total Gurrent Assets 2,398,976.00 2,372,7656.88 26,210,112 1.1%
Fixed Assels
Property & Capitalized Assets 13,343.51 12,749.52 593.99 4.7%
Total Fixed Assets 13,343.51 12,749.52 593.99 4.7%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -119,630.67 -135,671.57 16,040.90 11.8%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv, 37,182.98 45,500.00 -8,317.02 -18.3%
Grants Receivable 297,767.80 329,554.59 -31,786.79 -9.7%
Loans Receivable 654,631.79 623,096.23 31,535.56 5.1%
Total Other Assets 869,951.90 862,479.25 7.472,65 0.9%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,282,271.41  3,247,994.65 34,276.76 1.1%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Gurrent Liabitities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 + *Accounts Payable 15,469.26 18,407.26 -2,948.00 -16.0%
Total Accaunts Payable 15,459.26 18,407.26 -2,948.00 -16.0%
Other Current Liabilities .
Accounts payable .. other 0.00 2,627.03 -2,627.03 -100.0%
Accrued Expenseés 9,667.28 10,7456.24 -1,087.96 -10.1%
Deferred Revenue 150.00 18,581.00 -18,431.00 -99.2%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 13,107.28 35,253.27 -22,145.99 -62.8%
Total Current Liabilities 28,566.54 63,660.53 -25,093.98 -46.8%
Long Term Liabilitles
L.oans Payable to SBA §39,691.73 478,775.73 60,916.00 12.7%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 92,767.80 124,554.59 -31,786.79 -25.5%
Total Long Term lLiabilities 632,458.53 603,330.32 29,129.21 4.8%
Total Liabilities 661,026.07 656,990.85 4,035.22 0.6%
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets 12,933,562 12,749.00 184.52 1.5%
Net assets Restricted 307,981.06 263,530.00 44,461.06 16.8%

Page 1




2:36 PV

01/09/18
Accrual Basis

As of December 31, 2017

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Unrestricted Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

$ Change

Dec 31,17 Dec 31, 16 % Change
2,270,079.22  2,226,956.73 43,122.49 1.9%
30,241.54 87,768.07 -57,526.53 -65.5%
2,621,245,34  2,591,003.80 30,241.54 1.2%
3,282,271.41  3,247,994.66 34,276.,76 11%

Page 2




2:35 PM

01/09/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3801 Interfund Transfer Income
Administrative Revenue

Columbia County
Goat Geneics Grant
Grant Income

l.and Sale Revenue
Loan Income

Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income
SBA Incoming
SBA Microloan T/A
Total Income

Expense
5001 Bank Service Charges
Conferences and Training

Consuilting ~TSl
Consuiting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facllity

Fringe Benefits

Grant Exp - 267ED760-11
Insurance

Inter-Fund Expenses
Interest Expense

Marketing™
MicroBiz Expenses

New Initiatives
Office Expense

Other expense and actlvities

Other Expenses

Payroll

Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing

5120-01 + Depreciation Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Jan-Dec17 Jan-Dec 16 $ Change % Change
0.00 5,160.00 -5,150.00 -100.0%
48,166.66 64,462.50 ~16,205.84 -26.3%
460,000,00 437,000.00 23,000.00 '5.3%
35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.0%
35,426.98 61,334.00 -25,907.02 -42.2%
0.00 48,889.50 -48,889.50 -100.0%
62,355.41 75,089.77 -12,704.36 -16.9%
51,856.00 33,819.00 18,137.00 53.6%
18,675.23 16,161.64 3,413.59 21.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
77,636.42 68,814.38 8,722.04 12.7%
790,016.70 810,680.79 -20,674.09 -2.6%
122.49 0.00 122.48 100.0%
1,873.19 3,186.82 -1,313.63 -41.2%
120,000.00 20,318.75 99,681.25 490.6%
20,371.26 123,623.25 -103,261.97 -83.5%
7,354.83 11,094.71 -3,739.88 -33.7%
27,118.21 26,114.25 1,003.96 3.8%
28,845,654 26,223.12 2,622.42 10.0%
42,677.90 39,647.80 3,030.10 7.7%
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 -100.0%
3,346.31 5,217.67 -1,871.36 -35.9%
5,000.00 36,275.00 -31,276.00 -86.2%
-911.25 612.13 -1,5623.38 -248.8%
20.00 0.00 20.00 100.0%
20,790.13 19,541.23 1,248.90 6.4%
78,055.65 0.00 78,065.65 100.0%
51,343,556 47,218.38 4,126.17 8.7%
3,857.98 22.00 3,835.98 17,436.3%
15,000.21 17,127.79 -2,127.58 -12.4%
285,396.28 265,109.19 20,287.09 7.7%
34,056.44 42,593,31 -8,536.87 -20.0%
16,566.44 16,236.34 -679.90 -4.2%
0.00 2,736.00 -2,736.00 -100.0%
758,775,186 722,797.72 36,977.44 5.1%
30,241.54 87,893.07 -57,661.63 -66.6%

Page 1




2:36 PM Columbia Economic Development Gorp

01/09/18 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through December 2017

Jan-Dec 17  Jan~-Dec 16 $ Change % Ghange

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense
interfund Exp. Transfer 0.00 125,00 -125.00 -100.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 125,00 ~125.00 -100.0%
Net Other Incame 0.00 -1256.00 125.00 100.0%
Net Income 30,241.54 87,768.07 -57,626.53 -65.5%

Page 2




2:37 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp
01/08/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2017
Jan - Dec 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
[ncome
Administrative Revenue 48,166.66 59,000.00 ~10,833.34 81.6%
Golumbia County 460,000.00 460,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Goat Geneics Grant 35,000.00
Grant Income 35,426.58 41,334.00 -5,807.02 85.7%
Loan Income 62,355.41 60,293,07 2,062.34 103.4%
Membership/Sponsorship 51,866.00 75,000.00 -23,044.00 69.3%
Other Income 19,575.23 31,961.39 -12,386.16 61.2%
SBA Wicroloan T/A 77,636.42 80,000.00 -2,463.58 96.9%
4101 - CEO Roundtable sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Income 790,0186.70 807,588.46 -17,671.76 97.8%
Expense
5001 Bank Service Charges 122.49
Conferences and Training 1,873.19 5,000.00 -3,126.81 37.5%
Consulting -TS1 120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Consulting Fees 20,371.26 25,000.00 -4,628.74 81.5%
Direct Program Expenses 7,354.83 16,094.72 -8,739.89 45.7%
Employer Payroll Taxes 27,118.21 24,873.73 2,244.48 109.0%
Facility 28,845.54 28,845.54 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 42,577.90 47,129.78 -4,561.88 90.3%
Insurance 3,346,31 6,600.00 -3,163.69 51.5%
[nter-Fund Expenses 5,000.00
Interest Expense 911,25 1,796.64 -2,707.89 -50.7%
Marketing** 20.00
MicroBiz Expenses 20,790.13 19,641.16 1,248.97 106.4%
New Initiatives 78,055.65 25,000.00 53,055.65 312.2%
Office Expense
5060-01 - Gomp.JJEquip & Leasing & Maint. 16,486.28 15,000.00 486.28 103.2%
5060-02 - Telephone & Fax 3,856.92 4,500.00 -843.08 85.7%
5060-03 - Internet 1,681.56 1,860.00 -268.46 85.5%
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 4,863.67 5,000.00 -136.33 97.3%
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 6,888.40 8,500,00 388.40 106.0%
5060-06 - Postage 367.24 1,500.00 -1,182,76 24.5%
5060-07 + Misc. Office Expenses 6,236.99 5,000.00 1,236.99 124.7%
5060-08 - Web Site 12,062.50 8,000.00 4,062.50 150.8%
Total Office Expense 51,343,556 47,350.00 3,993.55 108.4%
Other expense and activities 3,867.98
Other Expenses 15,000.21 17,127.84 -2,127.63 87.6%
Payroll - 285,396.28 309,496.43 -24,100.15 92.2%
Professional Fees 34,056 .44 37,800.00 -3,743.56 90.1%
Public Relations/Marketing 15,556.44 18,000.00 -2,443.56 86.4%
Total Expense 759,775.16 749,556.84 10,219.32 101.4%
Net Ordinary Income 30,241.64 58,032.62 -27,791.08 52.1%

Page 1




2:37 PM

01/09/18
Accrual Basls

Columbia Economic Development Gorp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2017

Net Income

Jan - Dec 17 Budget

$ Over Budget

% of Budget

30,241.54 58,032.62

-27,791.08

652.1%

Page 2




230 | abed

595861 Q00 o0oC 000 y¥985°G1 Bunsyaepysuoneey ayqnd
y¥'950'vE 000 000 000 ¥rg50've S384 jeuUOisSRI0ld
82'96£'682 000 oo'o 000 8Z7°95£'58¢ - ljoshed
}2°000°G) 000 000 12°000°61 000 sssuadxy J2yi10
86°/88'C 86°/58'¢ 000 000 00°0 SapIAROE pUE asusdXa JBYI0
SGEVE'LS 00722 000 000 GG 1ZE'LG asuadxy 2O
69'650'8L 000 00’0 000 S9'SG0'8L SaaeRiu] MmaN
£1°062'02 000 000 000 £1°082'02 sasuadxy 2oy
go'oe 000 000 000 00°02 wBunsyIEl
gz ile- gZ'iie 000 alexe} 000 asuedxg jsespu)
00°000'G 00°0 0070 00°¢ 00°000's sasuadxg pung-suj
Leope’'e 000 00’0 00°0 Lerope'e asueinsu
06°Li8'2y 000 000 00°0 06°LL5°Ty sjyeusg sbupg
$5°618'82 000 000 00°0 5°6¥8'92 Agtjoed
A IR g0c 00°0 0070 1Z8LL'ie saxe] jjoifed Jefoidwg
£8pse’s 000 000 000 £gvse'L sasuadxy weibold oang
geriig'oz 000 00'0 00°0 9z'1.e'02 ssag Bunnsuon
007000'021 000 000 000 00'000'0Z} ISL- Bugipsuod
sleig'L 000 000 00’0 81°C/8') Bujures) pue ssouaigjuod
[Si g’ o0’ 000 00°ac &p'201 sabieys ajaieg queg 100S

asusdxg

04°910°06L 00°Lv}'LZ £E6ZE'LE L8TBLLE 08°2v1'/89 |wody] [Bj0L
TVeEs'LL 000 000 000 TV'9EgLL VY/L UBOIOIDIN YES
£2°6IS'6) 8Lyey'L 80°059 AL &4 2.°880'61 SWOdUL ARG
00888’ LS 000 000 0oo 009%8'LS diysiosuodg/disiaquialy
L¥65E°29 zg'zel'se gz'zse’t £€'08€'6E 0070 awoau| ueo]
86'9ZY'SE 00°0 86°9CY'GE 00’0 000 swoay] JuRIn
00°000°sE 000 000 00’0 00°000'5E juelg SOI9UAL) JR0D
00°000'09Y 000 D00 0oo 00°000'08% funog eiquinjon
9g99l'gy 000 00°0 000 99891 '8y BNuUsASY sARenSIUNLDY

Iwoou]

asusdxgawoou) AlRUIpIO
IVioL vasvieol pund €dd € 12301 pund ueoT z Bupesedo 1 2301

210z lequiadaq ybnosyy Aenuep
sse[n Aq ss07 R J3old siseq [eniooy

8L/60/10
diog juswidojaaa SloU0sT BIGUINICD N Pl



Z o z sbeyg

¥5° L2 08 12 8LLYT £8'628 L8 9e2LL'Z2 Z¥ 820°YS-
ke Bh A 128LL Y2 €E£62E'L8 982LL'Z2 Zr8s0'vs-
81°6L1°881 €.°896°C 000 120zZ0'ct 22981 1v4
vl i fo i S

TY.LOL yas v ejo), pung 5900 ¢ [e301 punjueog Bugetedp 1 2301

2102 Jaquisda( Yybnoay; Atenuep

sse|[) Aq sso07 @ Jijoid

diog jusuidojeasg o1Iou09 BIGUINOD

SWoou] 19N
swodu Aleuipio 19N

asuadxg je10L

siseg [enissy

81/60/10
INd 7571



00'TLSLE€E 00°LT8'TL loosis'te | | | BAIBS3Y JOMOYL JSIEM)
00'9£9°2 94T Auno) sussig jo yueq
00"7S8'S9Z 00°TE6'E0T Q0'TES'E0T | 00'¥8Y'6E S YT Aunon sussip jo jueg
00°%5L'0T 7 UT jueg Aoy
00°£50°T2 € YUT1 yueg As) spunj Uect ygs
00°€26°T9T 00'EZ6'T9T | O0Z6T'TY spung ueoi vgs;
00°TE9'61T pung UBCY Q3|
SOAIDSIY [BI0L IjqeleAy HdAl nww_m:O_um_wm jueg sjunoloy mammmm—
00°55L°00T'T 00'ZZT'ESE 00'03L'86E'T | 00°ZS0°06¥ 00°000°0ST | 00°000°0ST spund siqefieny - <mm_
00Z50°0vE | 00°TES0ZT LR Ajuno) suasig jo jueg)
00'866'Z€T S 47y AJuno) aussis Jo yueg
sauefeg 00°SLL3Y 747y Jjueg Ay
011041104 UBo] 0U'8YL'6E €47 Jjueg Asy
VS usun) pung UBOT OB vES
00'EE9' YL 00'82£°806 00'66V'698 | D0'661'698 AS jueg yooysspui]
- 3D Jjueg jooyapuy {san5 j|ews] pung ueoy 3G
sa3uUBjeg HEO] 00°67Z'68 00°'622'6E blo} sueg Jooulapury
Mcmucmﬂuno Szdugjeg ueo - AS Jqueg joousspuny
vds 20D Sulpuesing - AS Jueg Joousepunyy
[eloL 2Q3D 3usLn) Sjgelfeay j210L pus| 03 BjqelieAY | IdAL ditjsuoneay yuey ! pund ueoy 303

LT0Z “T€ 720~ s32UL[Eg JUNOIDY BAISSIY 13 OO0 UBCT SUIPUEISINQ JUBLND ‘UBCT 03 SPUN B|GRIIEAY 3T BIGUIN[OD




SINVHED
TL'8YESS P 991°C2$ 00°€E9°LPLS 0£6T0°6LE°1S | IV.LOL
9Z/EL/S0 o ek peeked %00'S €L 000000'S.  ZL/EL/EL - 000'S.E 99an ALINV1IdSOH 13341S SSoH9 Ly
oenoiso | Zuegrer] . [L [wEAL0S [%00°G Gl | 00eseell  [SL/L0/SO | 669'STLS 9809 __ S3JIANES XINIOHd
STIVErZ0 Liierel ve  |essovs %525 9 00'6/6'Ve  |ZLlivgreo | ooo'ses 9809 AMSISIa L iviS
£2/51L/01L ZLI08/01 gL lzozors %00°5 9 00 20¥' 2 LLIELI0L 000'sz$ D800 o1 ‘SISRIJNALINT SHNS
'02/90/£0 LLgoer] ‘9 ST ZEYS %052 2 p0ereol ¥1/90/20 1| 00D'seS 2809 . MOO™IANNOH
6L/€TI¥0 L1i0z/0L|zLoess  lez  |z2o9esd %002 9 o0'gli'oL £1/82/70 | 000°'sES 9400 “d¥NOD HVEYNI MMvd
61/52160 LLBERLIOO POV ES |SL  |20ZEe LS o %00 L z 00:5¥¥'9¢ ¥LISLZL 000:09% o4dan | ONBDVYIIYD Invd
81/L0/0L LLIOZIZ) 1L |szeeys %S4 g 00'655'21 SL/LLLL 000'62$ 9800 “ON| ‘SINOH vaoovd
21/£0/60 ; ,, £ 26'611'6$ - |%00°E 5 00°000'08 LL/E0/S0 poo'oes 2800 NOLLYOIHILAYIS INOIWTIHL
gL/aliLt ALI9L/1110072G6° 8 |91 i88'8ss'ld (%008 Z 00°286'L B80/9L/LL | 0000018 2809 4N0T SNYDSAONYN
221020 | o LNk L 02 67ES %G/ 5 00°99¢'9} LLILO/SO | vZELLS 2800 AMIAMTENG MOYHIAY R TT10
22IELIVD LpLiTL ¢l I18EeB1$ %00°9 g 00°028'8 LLIELY0 | 000'0LS 91s[ule] (ag.L) SONINNI MDIN
SZI0E/90 81L/20/L0 0€ |£5°50%7% %ses 9 00°906'€2 Z1/0E/90 000'52% 0809 OT1 SIUNINTA NIV §LE
51/10/0} LLPLIZL Z o¥'969% %Gl L 9 00'998'8Z  (SL/z0/el | 0oo'ovs 9gdo NOSOnd 3410
SLILO/AL LUI9ZIEL L L8 LE6S %522 oL. -|.00:ZaL'6lL 80/L0/0L 000'00LS 0409 MIINZD SNOH SoRIvI
LEELIOL ZLizereL gL loooszs %00°G 01 |oozee'se LLIELIOL 000'001L$ 2]=[ale] (gnod 3HL) HSRNYIN YANT
L2/10/90 LYL0/Z)L L PO 8£5S %059 5 00°1L02°02 SL/L0/90 | /80288 9ga0 Z# SNDINOAMOCOM ‘WIT
617L0/50 LLIgLrZL 1 $9°009'28 + |%00°S L 00°966'Z¥ ZL/L0/S0 000'¥81% o8 P81 AHINYIND ASTIYA NOSUNH
81/10/L0 LLBLIEL L 68°ELY LS |%00°S Z 00'808'LL ZL/10/L0 p00'00L$ 038 AMIWYIND ATTIVA NOSANH
¥2I5L/90 LLIP02L] Gl |597/8c% %0072 oL 00 /bP'Sy 71L/51/90 000'05% Pl:lale) : . DNI'sasinds Nosan#d.
£Z/EL/B0 81720710 £l |zozors %00°G 9 00°1L0L'¥2 LLELIB0 | 000°STS Dgaon V1IN SNIHLY NOSAnH
8L/LO/ZL LLi%0/01100°9888 L 00ZLLS 2%00°9 £ 00:195's ZL/L0/E0 ¥6£°/$ 0003 SSTUANNY I Yd3A NosanH
81/20/80 LLIS0/ZL Z 98°98v% %00°E g 00°058'6 £1/20/80 870'28$ D830 471 ANENIM WYHLYHD NOSANH
LZ/70/80 81/20/L0 ¥ 6/:8623 %Sz L g 00¥LS' L1 9L/0/80 000'sLE 5900 | '05 0004 INYHIYHD 18y3
22/30/60 L1190/2) 1e |99°1¥T8 %00°9 g 00°088'LL L1/80/60 | 008'2LS DEAD 571 °‘STTVS HYD S.MNARONY
LZ/L0/L0 LEILO/ISO L 08'c¥8% %00°'9 Gl | D0IS6S ZE 80/10/L0 0000013 .98 ONILNSISId S.OT199NY
3ivd LINAD 0 <4l 1INAl ININAVA 3lvd  |SHVIAL legueo]  [sleguec] | INNOWY IdAL
IONYHD jse7 INA LSYd LAVYT { ATHINOW |1STIH3INIY o NIDIMO | NYOT OO NvO1 INTid103o
= LTI EICITNRE NEOT

IHOJTE SALVIS NVOT 3TID

8l0zc/ell




; o 86°L09°1ES 00°SSL°00T° 18 ~ |0EvP0°698°1S [B3C] JUBLING
e T R, e vt~ @ @ |
| | — | vSrr'e § | 00ZT1SSE § 00°ST0°06% §
Lele0/80 . |8 |PETCES o\omh\,,lL 9 Q0:14£0Z |S1/60/60 | 000°0£S OMDII . Y31 SROITH3A
Seiyeed || Luieel) 9 |eC6Ers %SeL 9 00’ [#1'ze LU0 | 000'SES OOl . AMITIISIA R JIVIS
£SO LL/08/0L| g £T9Trg %00°Z 9 00°8EFPT  |L1/ET/O1 000°57% O¥OIN D77 ‘SISIMdHIINT 3HNS
L . 9 |STEErs %05/ 9 00 EFE 01 £1/90/20 | 000'SES [@3:10]04\ . MOOMgANNOH
02/82/60 | LLII22)] SL'19% %00°Z ¢ | 00°Er8T L1/8T/60 | 000°Z8 OMOIAL ZZANNOHMOY
[gzoe/eq | Zviozfel] | 0E |p8'8THS %ST L 9 | 0006281 |91/1€/€0 | 0007STE O¥DIW 00 ONIGHY "LIOgTVL]
g1/12/e0 L}/12/11|00°00E% Ob |L5°00£% %05 L g 00°8LT % £1/01/21 000°518% OMDIN DAL JALLIANG
GLEEHR0 | LLIDZI0L|¥L 8528 €T |PLSSES %0072 9 Q06IEY El/EZ/p0 | 000°18 QDI _ NOLLVNOJH0D dvavNI HeYd
LZILL/LL LLi0zEL Ll |6T°5EVS %G1 L 9 00°ESS°LT ST/TI/TT 000°5T$ OIOIN *ONI “AIOH YA0OVd
L2200} LUpLeL| Z |07 609% BGLL 9o L onesoieT o |STiEo/El 000'SES _OMDIN . o7rNosdnH3gno
L2/11/S0 LVSLZL Ll |867L6vV8 %52 L < 00°LE08] 91/11/S0 | 0600°STH” OADIW YNVLITOdYN YINIZZId MYO
CEISLED LURLIZLL &L 1107668 1%00°L S 00’ 6TE ¥ LSO .| 000°88 QMO  (a81) SONINNIL MOIN
£Z/0E/30 g1/20/10 08 |5T'6Zvd %G L ) Q0'ZBS'EZ  |Zb/OE/S0 | 000'szd odoIN 071 STUNLNIA NIVIN 512
1 Z/90/2Q LVIQEMEL] 9 Z5'6EE8 %SL L ) Q0'zZe ¥l SL/90/40 | 008'6L% QHOIN . seuijjog seri Aesiog’g
12/10/90 LL/L0ZL L STTEYS %054 9 00'¥26'S) 51/10/90 | poo'szs oI Z# ONDIHOMAOOM AL
0Z/80/%0 LLgeel] 8 .1/6'L0Z8 %L L S| 00geL9 GL/S0/#0 - |0000LS OHDIN . ZE VAT SNIDND Z1IHYMS 1)
61/20/80 L1/S0/2) Z  lvleees %00'9 9 00°/52'9 £1/20/80 | 008'02$ OHTIN AHENIM INYHLYHD NOSQNH
LerLa/sa | fulogrel| L ETBFES %SLL g Q0808’21 QH/E0/S0 000'0e% oOXOoIN . MPHioToNesanH
£Z/ELIB0 81/20/10 €l (2epive %00°9 £l |ooszi've  |ZlelLe0 | 000'ses OHOIN VLN SNIHLY NOSANH
121501890 LURLEEL g SEV0ZS %CE L ¥ 00'seL L 2LIS0/90 100888 OHDIN MOYMYH 2 X03
0Zi8L/0) LLI9ZR) 6l 889518 %524 £ 00°0SLYy ZLBLI0L | 000'sS OH2IN ALOYSIE NITHD
61142150 LLIALILL 22 |/8:09%% %0872 G 00:Ee8' . PL{22/S0 | 000'E2S orstalll)| NIHONMWY 14 LS04 Movig
§1/0€/80 2L/Z0/10 1 (528228 %SZT L g 00°LEF'S g1/1e/80 | 0o0's$ OHOIN £% 80004 73
LZ/%0(80 ZLrz01L0) ¥  |6eBees %S L S .| ooEecicl oL/P0/80 | Sl$ QYOI . 020004 NVHIVHD 1SY3
{Z2/80/60 Z1/90/Z) Le [167/428 %00°. G 0o'ess'lL  |LL/B0/B0 | 008'ZL$ OHOIN OT71°S31VYS HYD S:IMMONE
Leieliva | 2LSHEL £l Ir0'E6098 %0074 9 jooZ/ogsz  |obiglk0 joooses | odola . SARISNON YOUIISYE
sleqjWA4 IseT|  0e<  |eng| wemheg opy| smex | [BETEOT alep HMOWY | odKy, meo] WO ] OXIIDIIA WES
sbueyn Joucrised | ABQ | ATIUOIN 15e0miy| JO# weoSug | UEOT suQ ’
. LIQT/IE/TT

THOJIE SOLVY.LS NVO1 DEED

81.0¢e/z/L



Overview of discharged duties 2017:
During 2017 the CEDC Audit and Finance Committee:

e The Committee reviewed charter adding the required review of SBA accounts.

e Reviewed and recommended the audit engagement letter, the 2016 management
letter, audited financials, 990 and PARIS report submissions for approval to the
CEDC Board.

e Reviewed the risk assessment document.

e Reviewed portfolio, vendor expense summary

e Reviewed and recommended the 2018 budget to the full board for approval.

During 2017 the CEDC Governance and Nominating Committee:

e Recommended a slate of officers to the CEDC full board.

e Reviewed and recommended a slate of Directors to the Corporate members.

e Interviewed and recommended 2 candidates for CEDC board seats.

e Reviewed board compliance and the corporate by-laws.

¢ Recommended changes to the bylaws to the full board for clarification and consistency.

e Reviewed charter, approved compliance calendar, completed committee self - evaluation

e Reviewed and recommended the summary of the confidential board evaluation to the full
board for review and submission to the NYS Authority Budget Office.

e Authorized establishment of an ad-hoc Workforce and Education Committee.

During 2017 the CEDC Loan Committee:

e Reviewed twenty-one total loan requests, ten CEDC and eleven SBA.
o Fifteen recommended to the full board for approval.
Five approved by the loan committee.
One loan turned down.
Nine approved Microloans closed.
Eight CEDC loans closed.
$133,000 total lent by SBA.
o $227,500 total lent by CEDC.
e Reviewed and recommended 2 loans for modification.
e Reviewed and recommended 2 loans for writeoff.
o One of the recommended loans paid in full by the borrower.
e Three borrowers were granted 6 month deferments
e Reported 5 SBA and 4 CEDC loans paid in full in 2017.
e Reviewed loan loss review.
e Default letters sent to two Commerce Park property owners.

0 0 O O O




Overview of discharged duties 2017:
During 2017 the Workforce and Education Committee:

e Reviewed public and private enrollment figures, graduation rates and county income
levels.

e Reviewed available programs, identifying several of the most successful.

e Defined the target group of 14 to 18 year olds.

o Identified the largest obstacle as transportation

e Identified amount of funding available from CEDC.

e Discussed and held a junior leadership camp jointly with the Columbia County Chamber
of Commerce.

During 2017 the Executive Committee:

e Reviewed charter

e Performed review of CEO goals and performance

e Approved committee assignments for 2 new board members

e Approved forwarding Tucker Strategies consulting agreement for full board.

2017 CEDC Meetings

Governance
Audit & & Whkforce &

Full Board |Finance Executive |Nominating |Loan Education
January X X X X X
February X X* X X
March X X X
April X X
May X X
June X
July X
August X X
September X X
October X X X
November X X X
December X X

* no quorum, but informal meeting held




